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HELANE L. MORRISON (CA Bar No. 127752)
JAMES A. HOWELL (CA Bar No. 92721)
KASHYA K. SHEI (CA Bar No. 173125}

Attorneys for Plaintift o | IR0 N O 0 T 1

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMM

44 Montgomary Strect, Suito 2600 T T

San Francisco, California 54104

Telephone: (415) 705-2500 M-CV-01837-0ORD
UNITED STATES DISTRICT CQURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON
SEATTLE DIVISION
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, | Case No. CV 04-1837
Plaintiff,
AMENDED JUDGMENT OF
Y. PERMANENT INTUNCTION AND OTHER
EQUITABLE AND STATUTORY RELIEF
ATHENA PANGAN DIAZ, AGAINST DEFENDANT ATHENA PANGAN
DIAZ
Defendant.

On Augnat 31, 2004, the Courl enferad judgmmi in thig action in favor of plaintiff United
Statey Securitics and Exchange Commission (“Commission™) and against defendant Athena Pangan
Diaz (“Diaz™) pursuatt t¢ a Consenl of Athena Pangan Diaz to Entry of Judgment of Permanent
Injunction and Other Equilable and Statatory Relief. The Comumission and Diav have subwnitted a
stipulation to amand that judgment to remove terms requiring Diaz to pay a civil penalty. The Court
having reviewed the stipulation of the parties and finding pood cause therefor, amends the judgment as
follows:

L

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Diaz. and her agents,

servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in active concert or participation with any of them,

who reegive actual notice of this Judgment, by personal scrvice or otherwise, and each of them, are
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permanently enjoined and restrained from, directly or indirectly, violating Section 10(b) of the

& Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (“Exchange Act™) [15 11.5.C. § 78)(b)] and Ruls 10b-5 [17 C.F.R.

§ 240.10b-5) thereunder by:

1. employing any device, scheme, or artifice to defrand;

2. making any untrue stalement of a material fact or omitting to state a material fact
necessary in order to make the statements made, m the light of the circumstances
under which they were made, not misleading; or

3. engaging in ary act, practice, or course of husiness which operates or would operate
as a fraud or deecit upon any person,

in connection with the purchase or sale of the securities ol any issuer, by the use of any mems or
instrumentality of interstate commerce, or of the mails, or of any facility of any pational securifies
exchange.
IL

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Diaz and her agents,
servants, employees and atiorneys, and all persons in aclive concert or participation with any of
them, wha receive actual notice of this Judgment, by personal service or otherwise, and each of
them, are permanently enjoined and restrained from aiding and abetting any violation of Section
13(a) of the Iixchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78m(a}] and Rules 12b-20 and 13a-1 promulgated
thereunder [17 C.F.R. §§ 240.12b-20, 240.13a-1] by knowingly providing substantial assistance to
an issuer which has a class of securities registered pursuant to Section 12 of the Exchange Act {15
11.8.C. § 781] or Scction 15(d) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 780] in failing to file with the
Commussion such acourate and complete information, reports, and documents as are required to be
filed with the Commission purswant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act [15 US.C. § 78m(a)] and
the Commission’s Ruics thereunder, including but not Jimited to, annual reports on Form 10-K {17
C.F.R. § 249.310} as prescribed by Commission Ruls 13a-1 [17 C.F.R. § 240.13a-1] and quarterly
reports on Form 10-Q [17 C.F.R. § 249.308a] as prescribed by Commission Rule 13a-13 [17 CF.R.

§ 240.13a-13], such information and documents to contain, in addition to such information as is
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expressly required to be included in 2 statement or report to the Commission, such further material
information, if any, as may be neccssary to make the required statements, in the Hght of the
circumstances under which they are made, not misleading, as prescribed by Commission Rule 12h-

20 [17 C.F.R. § 240.126-20].

1.

IT 18 FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Diaz and her agents,
servants, employecs and attorneys, and all persons in active concert or participation with any of
them, who receive actual notice of this Tudgment, by personal servics or otherwise, and cach of
them, are permanently enjoined and restrained from aiding and abetting any violation of Section
13(b)(2XA) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78m(b)(2)(A)] by cansing any issuer which has a class
of gecurities registered pursuant to Section 12 of the Exchange Act [15 U.8.C. § 781] or Section
15(d) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S,C, § 780] to fail to make or keep books, records or accounts,
which, in reasonable detail, accurately and faicly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the

agsets of the issuer.

.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Diaz and her ageuts,
servanis, emnployecs and attorneys, and il persons in active concert or participation with any of
them, whe receive aciual notice of this Judgment, by personal scrvice or otherwise, and each of
them, ars permanently enjoined and restrained from ziding and abetting any violation of Section
13(b)(2)}(B) of the Exchange Act [15 U.5.C. § 78m(b)(2)(B}] by causing any issuer which has a class
of securities registered pursuant to Section 12 of the Exchange Act [15 11.8.C, § 781] or Section

| 15(d) of the Exchange Act [15 U.5.C. § 78¢] to fail to devise and maintain a system of internal

accounting controls sufficient to provide reasonable assurances that:

A. transactions are executed in accordance with management's general or

specific anthorization;
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B. tr.ansac;ious are recorded as necessary (i) to permit preparation of financial
staternents in confarmity with generally accepted accounting principles or any other criteria
applicable o such staiements, and (i) to maintain accountability for assets;

C. . access to assets is permitted only in accordance with management's general or
specific authorization; and

D. the recorded sccountability for assets is compared with the cxisting assets at
reasonablc intervals and appropriate action is taken with respect to any differences.

V.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Diaz and her agents,
servants, employees, attorneys, and all persong in active concert or participation with any of them,
who receive actual notice of this Judgment, by personal service or otherwise, and cach of them, are
permanently enjoined and restrained from, directly or indireetly, violating Section 13(b)(5) of the
Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78m(b)(5)] by knowingly circumventing or failing to implement a
system of internal accounting controls or knowingly falaifying any book, record, or account
described in Section 13(b)(2) of the Exchange Act [15 U.8.C. § 78m(b)(2)].

VL

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Diaz and her agents,
servats, employecs and attorneys, and all persons acting in concert or participation with any of
them, who receave actual notice of this Judgment by personal service or otherwise, and each of them,
are permanently enjoined and restrained from, dircetly or indirectly, violating Rule 13b2-1 under the
Exchanpe Act [17 C.F.R. § 240.13b2-1] by falsifying or causing to be falsified any book, record or
account subject to Section 13(b)(2)(A) of the Exchange Act [15 U.5.C. § 78m(b)(2)(A)].

VI

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Diaz and her agents,
servants, employees, attorneys, and all persons in active coneert or participation with any of them,
wha receive actual notice of this Judgment, by personal scrvicc‘ or otherwise, and each of them, arc

permanenily enjoined and restrained from vielating Rule 13b2-2 of the Exchange Act[17 C.E.R.
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§240,13b2-2] by maaking or causing to be made a materially false or misleading statement, or by
omitting to state or causing another porson to omit to stale, any material fact necessary in order to
make staternents made, w. light of the circumstances under which such statcmenls werc made, not
misleading, to an accountant in conhection with (A) any sudit or examination of the financial
statements of an issuer requircd to be made pursuant to the foderal securities laws or (B) the
preparation or filing of any document or report required to be filed with the Commission pursuant to
the federal securities laws or otherwise.

VIII.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the Consent is
incorporated herein with the same force and effect as if fully set forth herein, and that Diaz shall
comply with all of the undertakings and agrecments set forth therein.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADTUDGED, AND DECREED that this Court shall retain
jurisdiction of this matter for the pumoscs of mforcmg the terms of this Judgment.

Dated this E__Vﬁiwf L)_ .

Umted Statcs District Judge
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